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Ata marie Norm,

Hope you are well.

Please find attached the draft presentation to be presented and discussed at the Hui next week
(26 January 2021) for your review and comment.

We have focused the presentation on the quarry resource consents — Fill Area 5, the renewal
consents and the proposed deepening of the quarry.

Please feel free to give us a call should you wish to discuss in more detail.
Your assistance is greatly appreciated.

Kind regards,
Biance Schoeman
Planner — Paua Planning

PAUA
PLANNING

From: Biance Schoeman <biance@pauaplanning.co.nz>

Sent: Monday, 11 January 2021 10:38 AM

To: 'Norm Hill' <norm@tehira.co.nz>

Cc: 'Kate Madsen' <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>

Subject: FW: Gleeson Quarries Hui with Waahi Whaanui Trust - 17 December 2020

Kia ora Norm,

Nga mihi o te tau hou.
May 2021 be a blessed and prosperous year for you and your family.

We are refreshed and excited to work on resolutions to resolve any outstanding matters in order
to progress on the Gleeson resource consent applications.

Application Status

Fill Area 5 Attached is the final draft of the minutes for the Hui held on 17 December
2020. Would it be possible to please confirm whether you endorse the
attached and that the resource consent application for FA5 can move
forward.

Managed Fill | Any updates yet on a possible Hui date to meet and discuss this application?
We are anticipating feedback from the Council within the next two weeks
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Consultation Hui with Waahi Whaanui Trust

Renewal of Existing Quarry activities



Deepening of Quarry Pit 



Overburden Disposal Area (Fill Area 5)

26 January 2021











Date:                   Tuesday 26 January 2021

Venue:                 Waahi Whaanui Trust  - Parry Street 

Time:                     10:00pm –3:00pm?



Agenda



1.	Welcome/Karakia 

2.	Short introductions/mihimihi (1min each) – everyone

3.	Glesson Cox Presentation – 

4.	Questions – as directed



Cuppa tea/kai. 
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Introduction

Focus of this Hui

















Quick summary:

The total site ownership equates to 597 hectares, with the active quarry operation covering 61 hectares. 

Overburden is the topsoil stripped from above the quarry wall to expose the rock beneath. 

The existing overburden fill area (west of quarry) is full, the quarry urgently need a new area to deposit overburden.

The overburden site will be a designated fill area for overburden material due to its accessibility from the quarry to haul overburden.

Duration of 20 years have been applied for.
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Gleeson Quarries

Resource consent applications 





Fill Area 5 = Overburden from existing quarry 





Regional Renewal consents





Quarry Deepening





Managed Fill Proposal Fill Areas 2-4 





Renewal of 7 existing consents associated with the quarry operations that expired July 2020.





Establish and operate an overburden disposal area. Existing one reached capacity. 





Import clean fill and managed fill (limited contaminants)





Deepening of the quarry pit floor in order to extract aggregate. ‘Zero Net Take’ of groundwater.







EXISTING & NEW QUARRY ACTIVITIES

Existing Activities:

Earthworks within existing ponds

Authorise existing water pump structure  in the Waikato River.

Renew water take of 1200m³/day from the Waikato River.

Renew diversion and discharge of clean stormwater from farm and quarry.

Renew discharge of settled stormwater and sediment laden process water from around the quarry.



New Activities:

Excavate the quarry pit floor one bench (from 13m-15m down) to extract aggregate.

A quarry sump will be excavated into the new quarry pit floor (south east corner of the deepening area). 

The inflow from the new sump will be pumped overground back to the Waikato River via the existing sediment treatment ponds. 

Divert regional groundwater.

Discharge clean water from existing sedimentation ponds into ephemeral streams.

Upgrade the existing internal access roads and traffic management according to the new quarry pit floor layout.













Existing Site Features

The current resource consent water take volume of 1200m³/day will be retained with the replacement application - a larger water allocation is not sought. 	

A replacement consent is sought, to continue the diversion of stormwater from the southern property boundary through the stormwater system within the quarry pit, as well as treated process water from the quarry. In addition, the diversion of stormwater around the current overburden disposal area southwest of the quarry pit. 	

In brief, there is a 6m long x 0.73m wide gangway leading out to the water intake structure, extending 2.2m from the riverbank. The total extension into the river is 5.9m. 

Excavate the quarry pit floor one bench (from 13m-15m down) and extract approximately 581,800m3 aggregate; 





3

































QUARRY PROPOSED OVERBURDEN DISPOSAL AREA

Activities:

To clear all vegetation* and topsoil from Fill Area 5 (progressively)

To reclaim the ephemeral/intermittent watercourse and install drainage & erosion and sediment control measures, including stormwater/sediment control pond;

To fill and stabilise the site in accordance with geotechnical recommendations;

To discharge clean water from sedimentation pond into ephemeral stream.



* Potential bat habitat trees (high risk trees) have been felled in accordance with Wildlife permit and Land Use Consent (LUC0167/21) end of October 2020. 















Existing Site Features

Existing internal road will be used to access the area and will be lengthened and upgraded to meet the required specifications such as gradient and width. 

The fill area is within a natural gully and is buffered from the Riverview Road by means of pine tree plantations Eucalyptus trees and native bush and is buffered from both the quarry and the road/river frontage by topographical slopes.  

The Waikato River and distant views of residential houses are visible from the western ridge of Fill Area 5.

The upper extent of this fill area does not contain a watercourse but has an overland flow path through rank grassland which becomes more channelised below the quarry/forestry track.

This watercourse has wide vegetated riparian margins and flows to the south-east and into a small existing quarry watercourse which flows under Riverview Rod and discharges into the Waikato River. 

The dominant vegetation species include māhoe, hangehange, kawakawa, pate, ponga, mamaku, and occasional karaka. 

Exotic species including gorse, pampas, Himalayan honeysuckle, beggar’s ticks, inkweed and banana passionfruit are also present. 

Lizards: Connectivity between other habitats are low. Unlikely to be present.

Frogs: Fragmented from other tributaries in the area and has been disturbed.

Falcon: Mature native vegetation patches provide habitat, however NZ Falcon were not observed during site visit. 
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Cultural Impact Assessment 

Tai Tumu, Tai Pari, Tai Ao – Waikato Tainui Environmental Plan 

Te Ture Whaimana o Te Awa o Waikato – the Vision and Strategy for the Waikato River









RMA

Heritage NZ Pouhere Taonga Act 2014

Waikato Regional Policy Statement
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Issues – avoid, remedy, mitigate  



Whenua  - Paa

Ecology – pekapeka  

Geology – stability

Air

Dust



Landscape 

Noise

Traffic

Visual 













8



		Potential Effect		Avoid/Remedy/Mitigate

		Cultural or historical sites		Quarry operation does not impact on any known cultural site
‘Bat Reserve’ can be located to ensure possible Pa (on ridge of FA5) is part of covenanted area.

		Iwi values		Listening to the voice of Te ao Maaori (Maaori world view) 
Maatauranga Maaori Environmental Management Plan
Landscape Rehabilitation Plan (set out final landform)
Vision & Strategy for Waikato River

		Cultural Monitoring		Cultural monitoring during topsoil removal; 
Waahi Whanui Trust input into Closure and Rehabilitation plan; 
Restoration of  stream in Compensation Area 4 and site opposite the Waikato River; 
Waahi Whanui Trust input into Management Plans (Dust, Air, Bat Management, Ecological Management) .	




Potential Effects – Cultural











Waahi Whaanui Trust partnering with Gleeson to:

Input into the development, implementation and monitoring of Maatauranga Maaori

Input into the development, implementation and monitoring of Landscape Rehabilitation Plan, and

Undertake cultural monitoring



Gleeson seeks to continue engagement to ensure that the water that is taken from the from the Waikato River is used efficiently, and the water returned to the river is treated properly before discharge. 

Cultural Impact Assessment (ongoing)

Archaeological Assessment completed for FA5
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		Potential Effect		Avoid/Remedy/Mitigate

		Land slips & erosion		Detailed geotechnical designs
Regular monitoring

		Ecological		Habitat has been assessed as having ‘low’ value.
Effects avoided by retaining environmental sensitive gullies near quarry. 
Ecological Management Plan 
Overburden area will be rehabilitated on completion, and restored to pasture. 
Quarry rehabilitation will include water storage

		Pekapeka habitat		Wildlife permit (Bat Permit) and Tree felling permit granted (Oct 2020)  to allow urgent tree felling before bat breeding season on 1 November.
Covenanting 1.5ha ‘Pekapeka/Bat Reserve’ : providing artificial bat roosts & pest control
Bat Management Plan & Wildlife permit compliance



     Potential Effects on Land



The ecological compensation and enhancement offered is considered to not only fully mitigate adverse ecological effects, but also provide an additional positive benefit or net gain which contributes to the restoration of the Waikato River wider catchment











In instances where the effects cannot be avoided or remediated, the provision for mitigation and offsetting are effective means to reduce the impact of unavoidable adverse effects, and to compensate in order to manage effects of activities in an integrated manner. The potential ecological effects are however not regarded as adverse, but as less than minor and within an acceptable level. 

This is not including bat habitat, which is recognised as resulting in a proposed loss of habitat – to be mitigated by adopting the recommendations outlined in the Ecological Management Plan and Bat Management Plan and Wildlife Permits

To compensate for the loss of bat foraging and potential roosting habitat (approximately 1ha in FA5), a 1.5ha stand of planted pine east of the site will be set aside as a ‘Bat Reserve’. This has been selected due to also providing potential foraging and roosting habitat, and the intention is to use this as a compensation opportunity and provide artificial bat roost in the forms of bat boxes and chainsaw hollows. 

EMP shows net ecological gain over long term specific tasks/outcomes over first 6 years.

For non-rock areas, final rehabilitation will either be grassed pasture consistent with the surrounding farming land use, or vegetative planting to achieve screening or mitigation objectives 



10



Stream loss mitigation: 

Compensate for loss of approximately 60m pf ephemeral stream - restoring 165m of a stream on the opposite bank of the Waikato River:

Pest plant control and indigenous revegetation planting 

Fenced to exclude stock









RENEWAL OF EXISTING QUARRY ACTIVITIES: COMPENSATION













Compensate for the loss of approximately 60 meters of ephemeral stream habitat at the quarry site, the Aquatic Ecological Impact Assessment report proposed restoration of a small stream on land belonging to Gleeson Quarry. This stream lies on the opposite bank of the Waikato River to the Quarry and restoration of a reach measuring approximately 165 metres in length is proposed. 

The goal is to achieve ecological gains through the restoration of degraded habitats and riparian margins along the unnamed tributary by the exclusion of stock, pest plant control, and indigenous replanting. 
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Stream loss mitigation: 

Restoring 120m headwaters in Compensation Area 4



Bat Mitigation: 

1.5 ha Bat Reserve covenant and artificial roost boxes 



QUARRY OVERBURDEN DISPOSAL AREA: COMPENSATION
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		Potential Effect		Avoid/Remedy/Mitigate

		Quality/mauri of water		Well maintained existing and proposed ponds achieve an average of 95% sediment removal.
Sedimentation pond sized to take runoff from the entire sub-catchment.
Water is treated & will be clean/cleaner than existing
Discharge 24 hours after a storm event (15mm or more in 24hr period) must be sampled and tested for sediment levels to ensure compliance 	
Effects compensated by the restoration of streams close to quarry by:
Pest plant control and indigenous revegetation planting 
Fenced to exclude stock

		Silt/Sediment
Caused by associated earthworks		Ponds ensure sediment ‘settles’ to avoid any discharge of silt.
Chemical treatment recommended  to assist sediment to settle.
Poly aluminium chloride (PAC) is the best understood and usually the most efficient, and non-toxic within a neutral pH range. 
A new set of bench tests could be undertaken with an alternative natural flocculant, HaloKlear to determine which product has the best settlement rate. The most effective option can then be included in the Chemical treatment plan.



Potential Effects – Water











Pest plant control and indigenous revegetation planting will be undertaken to increase the ecological values of the watercourse through increased shading to the water surface and riparian buffering. 

The restoration area will be fenced to exclude stock thus reducing sediment and nutrient input into the watercourse.

While sand and some silt particles tend to fall out of suspension fairly quickly, finer particles such as clays, do not because they very light, and have an electric charge so that the particles repeal each other. 

The addition of chemicals neutralizes the charge and allows the particles to clump together so that are heavy enough to settle out. 

It considered that cumulative effects are not relevant in this instance, as the application is effectively replacing an existing overburden site in order for the quarry to remain operational.

Treatment ponds use ‘BEST PRACTICE’ erosion & sediment control methods including diverting clean water, minimising the area exposed to erosion, & diverting all site runoff to a flocculated sediment retention pond. 

Maatauranga Maaori Environmental Management Plan, which is a collaboration that respects, values and acknowledges Maaori knowledge & input to all of the above.
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Potential Effects – Water

















14



Management Plans
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Gleeson Quarries Huntly





Quarry Operational Management Plan





Water Quality Monitoring Plan





Erosion and Sediment Control Plan





Chemical Treatment Plan





Freshwater & Biological  Monitoring Plan





Ecological Management Plan





Dust Management Plan





Maatauranga Maaori EMP





Current Community Involvement 

Schools & Youth

•	Safety Around Trucks educational programme – 5 local 	schools

•	Sponsorship of  Dux Award – Huntly College

•	Employment programmes from Huntly College



Community

•	Quarry Open Day

•	Da Hood Hard Park & Drive In movie

•	Huntly Christmas in the Park

•	$8m+ invested into Huntly people, communities & 	businesses last year















 250 local people toured through the quarry via the quarry.

30 local families and various businesses.
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Potential Partnership Outcomes

Kaitiakitanga – looking after our portion/bend in the river

Mahi Tahi - Consultation & Maatauranga Maaori Environmental Management Plan

BBQ upgrade

Social and environmental initiatives

Supply aggregate
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tēnā koutou
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about the wetland assessment.

Quarry The application to deepen the quarry as briefly discussed at 17 December
Deepening 2020 Hui, was lodged on 18 December 2020. If we could discuss this
application at the next possible hui it would be greatly appreciated as the
guarry needs this consent in order to access the material for the
continuation of the quarry as soon as possible.

Regional These consents are the replacement consents that allows the quarry to
consents continue operating. At the moment we are addressing the s92 matters raised
by the WRC. One of matters that we need to address is the CIA — can you
please assist with the progress of the CIA.

We appreciate all your support and assistance with the application and facilitating the Hui’s.
Please let me know if there is anything that we can assist with.
Kind regards,

Biance Schoeman
Planner — Paua Planning

PAUA
PLANNING

From: Biance Schoeman <biance@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 22 December 2020 12:03 PM

To: 'Norm Hill' <norm@tehira.co.nz>
Subject: RE: Gleeson Quarries Hui with Waahi Whaanui Trust - 17 December 2020

Attached with proposed changes in track changes.
Please let me know if okay then | can finalise.

Biance Schoeman
Planner — Paua Planning

PAUA
PLANNING

From: Norm Hill <norm@tehira.co.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 22 December 2020 11:16 AM

To: Biance Schoeman <biance@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Subject: FW: Gleeson Quarries Hui with Waahi Whaanui Trust - 17 December 2020

Just need to add Ngatiki ( and marae ) name to the minutes as she supported our position also.

Norm Hill
Cultural and Environmental Specialist
% 021806652


mailto:biance@pauaplanning.co.nz
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= norm@tehira.co.nz
k17 Grange Ave — Hamilton 3200

From: Ngatiki Nikau <ngatikz@hotmail.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 December 2020 10:39 AM

To: Norm Hill <norm@tehira.co.nz>

Subject: Re: Gleeson Quarries Hui with Waahi Whaanui Trust - 17 December 2020

As | only see Norman Hills name in the report. Please have them acknowledge My
Marae and your Marae please.

Nga mihi

Get Outlook for Android

From: Ngatiki Nikau <ngatikz@hotmail.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 10:36:13 AM

To: Norm Hill <norm@tehira.co.nz>

Subject: Re: Gleeson Quarries Hui with Waahi Whaanui Trust - 17 December 2020

Tena koe Norm,

| tautoko the minutes but could they also acknowledge the Marae (Te Papakainga o
Matahuru Marae and Kaitimutimu Marae) koira.

Ngatiki Nikau
Te Papakainga o Matahuru Marae

Get Outlook for Android

From: Norm Hill <norm@tehira.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 9:19:08 AM

To: Ngatiki Nikau <ngatikz@hotmail.co.nz>

Subject: FW: Gleeson Quarries Hui with Waahi Whaanui Trust - 17 December 2020

Anei.
Can you review the minutes and provide your whakaaro.
| will then send off to TWWG members.
Naaku nei
Norm Hill

Cultural and Environmental Specialist
. 021806652
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From: Biance Schoeman <biance@pauaplanning.co.nz>

Sent: Monday, 21 December 2020 12:58 PM

To: Norm Hill <norm@tehira.co.nz>

Cc: 'Shawn Mclean' <shawn.mclean@gleesonquarries.co.nz>; 'Kate Madsen'
<kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>; 'Mark Pelan' <mark.pelan@gleesoncox.co.nz>
Subject: RE: Gleeson Quarries Hui with Waahi Whaanui Trust - 17 December 2020

Kia ora Norm,

Thank you for all your efforts in scheduling the hui held last week.
Please find attached the draft notes for your review and attendees register.

I will be sending the presentation of the meeting to Wikitoria today. Are you happy for me to
include the draft notes in her email as well?

Please let us know if you need any assistance organising the next hui to discuss the remaining
resource consent application (regional renewals, quarry deepening and managed fill). Shawn is
only available from the 5 -13th of January. The rest of us are flexible in January for meeting dates,

depending on who you want to be present.
Have a great festive season with your family and Meri Kirihimete.
Nga mihi aroha,

Biance Schoeman
Planner — Paua Planning

PAUA
PLANNING

From: Biance Schoeman <biance@pauaplanning.co.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 17 December 2020 10:53 AM

To: 'Norm Hill' <norm@tehira.co.nz>

Cc: 'Shawn Mclean' <shawn.mclean@gleesonquarries.co.nz>; '‘Kate Madsen'
<kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>; 'Mark Pelan' <mark.pelan@gleesoncox.co.nz>
Subject: RE: TOR for Te Roopu putaiao 17 December 2020

Kia ora Norm,

Please find attached the presentation for the meeting this afternoon.
The layout of the presentation is similar to the previous one presented but only focuses on Fill
Area 5.
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We have not changed slide 6 & 7 relating to Cultural Impact Assessment as previously included
by you.

See you this afternoon.
Kind regards,

Biance Schoeman
Planner — Paua Planning

PAUA
PLANNING

From: Norm Hill <norm@tehira.co.nz>

Sent: Sunday, 13 December 2020 1:12 PM
To: Kate Madsen <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Subject: FW: TOR for Te Roopu putaiao

fyi

Norm Hill
Cultural and Environmental Specialist
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17 Grange Ave — Hamilton 3200

From: Norm Hill

Sent: Sunday, 13 December 2020 12:55 PM

To: 'Tangaroa Whitiora' <txw11@hotmail.com>; Ngatiki Nikau
<ngatikz@hotmail.co.nz>; 'terukenga@hotmail.com' <terukenga@hotmail.com>;
George Paki <hgpakii@gmail.com>; 'Bruce Berryman' <dabruza0l@gmail.com>;
Hone-Haunui Rapana <honehaunuirapana@hotmail.com>

Cc: huirama.matatahi@gmail.com; Hori Awa <hori.awa@whanui.org.nz>
Subject: TOR for Te Roopu putaiao

Kia ora taatou

Following numerous emails and attempts to consolidate all members ( new and old

) I 'am calling a meeting for Te Roopu Putaiao for this Thursday 17 December at
1pm at Waahi Whaanui Trust.

The key agenda items will be:


mailto:norm@tehira.co.nz
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e Review of Te Roopu Putaiao Terms of Reference
e Presentation by Paua Planning for Gleeson and Cox Fill area 5 application
e General environmental update and planning for 2021

| have previously sent the Gleeson and Cox CIA for the managed fill, alongside other
associated information.

Therefore please send in a representative of your marae if you as the primary rep
cannot make the meeting.

Naaku nei

Norm Hill
Cultural and Environmental Specialist
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